
Park Ridge Firefighters’ Pension Fund 
Request for Proposal (RFP) for Investment Consulting Services 

February, 2015 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
I. Introduction 
 
The Board of Trustees of the Park Ridge Firefighters’ Pension Fund (hereinafter “Board” or 
“Pension Fund”) is requesting proposals from qualified investment consultant firms or other 
financial institutions to assist it in developing and carrying out investment policies that are 
designed to ensure that sufficient assets are available to meet current and future benefit 
obligations.  
 
Firms or institutions submitting proposals must meet the minimum eligibility requirements for 
investment consultants set forth in Section 1-113.5 of the Illinois Pension Code (40 ILCS 5/1-
113.5), and comply with other applicable state and federal laws for vendors doing business with a 
public entity. Investment practices and procedures must comply with Illinois law and the Pension 
Fund’s investment policy. Pursuant to Section 1-113.5 of the Illinois Pension Code (40 ILCS 5/1-
113.5), an agreement for services entered into between the Board and a firm or institution 
submitting a proposal in response to this request for proposals may not exceed five (5) years.   
 
The Board reserves the right to reject any and all proposals. Proposals submitted will be 
evaluated by the Board. During the review process, the Board has the right to request additional 
information and corrections from any or all of those submitting proposals.  Once the Board has 
reviewed the proposals, they may request oral presentations from any or all of those submitting 
proposals.  All costs incurred with the submission of proposals are solely those of the proposer.  
The Board and/or Pension Fund will not reimburse any expenses of those submitting proposals. 
 
All questions or communications pertaining to this RFP shall be presented in writing to the 
Secretary of the Board: 
 
 J.D. Bruchsaler, Secretary 
 Park Ridge Firefighters’ Pension Fund 
 901 W. Devon Avenue 
 Park Ridge, IL   60068 
 jbruchsaler@prfirepension.com  
 
Questions must be submitted in writing via email.  Please provide a return email address and 
phone number for responses. 
 
II. Description of the Pension Fund 
 
The Park Ridge Firefighters’ Pension Fund, Cook County, Illinois, is an Article 4 pension fund 
organized pursuant to the Illinois Pension Code (40 ILCS 5/4-101 et seq.) for the benefit of its 
members and of their surviving spouses, children and certain other dependents. The Pension Fund 
has total assets of approximately $40 million. 
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III. Delivery of Proposals 
 
Please forward five (5) hard copies of the proposal in a sealed envelope labeled “Request for 
Proposal for Investment Consulting Services” to: 
 
 J.D. Bruchsaler, Secretary 
 Park Ridge Firefighters’ Pension Fund 
 901 W. Devon Avenue 
 Park Ridge, IL   60068 
    
Please also submit an email version of the proposal to J. D. Bruchsaler at 
jbruchsaler@prfirepension.com.   
 
The proposals must be received by 4:00 p.m. on Friday, March 13, 2015 to be considered. 
 
IV. Scope of Services 
 
The Board is seeking the services of an investment consultant firm to assist them on an on-going 
basis in the selection, monitoring, and evaluation of its investment programs and investment 
managers.  Services to assist the Board are to include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

1. Systems Review

(a) an assessment of the program’s current design; 

.  Conduct an initial, comprehensive review of the current 
investment program, to include the following: 

(b) a review of the current portfolio structure; 

(c) an evaluation of the current investment manager lineup; and a written 
report containing our observations and recommendations for the 
program where appropriate. 

2. Development of Investment Policy and Guidelines

(a) current financial condition of Pension Fund and their future plans; 

.  Meet with the Board to 
develop written investment policies and guidelines that will govern future 
management of the client’s assets.  In formulating such policies and guidelines, 
will consider the following: 

(b) the Fund’s liabilities, liquidity and distribution needs; 

(c) level and nature of contributions, if any; 

(d) desired investment policy and risk profile; 

(e) the risk tolerances and preferences of the trustees;  

(f) quantitative asset allocation analysis and portfolio optimization 
techniques; and 

(g) applicable federal and state laws and regulations of the Illinois 
Department of Insurance.  

mailto:jbruchsaler@prfirepension.com�
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3. Selection of Investment Manager(s)

(a) analyzing investment manager(s) and performing complete due diligence 
on each such investment manager(s); 

.  Assist the Board in selecting an investment 
manager(s) if and when needed.  Assistance will consist of: 

(b) recommending new investment manager(s) to the Board, as necessary; 

(c) discussing and reviewing with the Board the qualifications of potential 
investment managers; 

(d) interviewing potential investment manager(s) and reviewing with the 
Boards the results of such interview(s); and 

(e) organizing final presentations by the investment manager(s) and 
assisting the Board in the final selection of an investment manager(s). 

4. Performance Evaluation

(a) an analysis and summary of the most recent events in the financial 
markets; 

.  On a calendar-quarter basis, calculate the rates of 
return for each component of the Pension Fund’s investment program. Will 
prepare quarterly written reports that will include: 

(b) an analysis of the allocation of the Pension Fund’s investments across 
asset classes and/or managers and changes in that allocation; and 

(c) a review of the investment results of all managers, funds and asset 
classes in the context of their objectives and benchmarks, along with 
specific commentary on factors affecting performance. 

5. Meetings

6. 

.  Be available to attend the Board’s quarterly meetings to discuss the 
investment program. 

General Consultation

 

. Accommodate all reasonable requests for information 
and/or analysis of a general nature.  

V. Terms for Making Proposal 
 

A. Firm Information 
 
1.  Name of Firm 

 
2.  Address 

 
3. Name, telephone number, email address and title of individual with 

authority to commit firm. 
 

4. Please disclose any entity that is a parent of, or owns a controlling 
interest in your firm. Please also disclose any entity that is a subsidiary 
of, or in which a controlling interest is owed by your firm.  
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B. Description of Organization 

 
1. Name of Asset Management Organization  

 
2. Firm 
 

a.  The year the firm was founded. 
 

b. List specific municipal or government accounts currently under 
management: 

 
i. specifically highlight Illinois Fire Pension Fund accounts; 
ii. specifically detail the total market value of the portion 

your firm manages; and 
iii. highlight the number of years the firm has worked with 

each Fund. 
 

c. List the Illinois Fire Pension Fund accounts that have terminated 
their relationship with your firm in the last ten (10) years and 
provide the year of termination. 

 
3. Portfolio Managers, Relationship Managers and Administrators who 

would have primary responsibility for the management of this account. 
 

a. Name and Title. 
 

b. Biographies of key personnel. 
 

c. Number of accounts under management for the portfolio 
manager and assigned to the administrator. 
 

d. Years of personal Illinois Fire Pension Fund management 
experience. 
 

e. Names, responsibilities and tenure of key members of the Illinois 
Fire Pension Fund management team that have left the firm 
within the last three (3) years. 
 

f. Representatives at pension board meetings. 
 

4. Describe any special expertise and experience your firm has in providing 
investment consultant services to fire and police pension funds in Illinois. 

 
5. Discuss your firm’s insurance coverage. 

 
6. Describe the competitive advantage your firm enjoys over its 

competitors. 
 

C. Business Arrangements 
 

1. List brokers executing more than 10% of your dollar volume over the last 
twelve (12) months and disclose their percentages. 
  

2. List total value of the soft dollar received over the last twelve (12) months 
and their source. 
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3. Please disclose and describe all sources of income you receive in connection 

with investment consulting and advisory services to pension funds, either 
direct or indirect.  What third parties will you receive compensation from, 
including, but not limited to, commissions, 12(b)(1) fees, referral fees, etc.? 

 
4. Discuss recommendations for custody. Are you affiliated with this custodian?  

Do you receive any compensation for this custodian in regard to this client?  
Are any custodian services delegated to other firms?  Itemize all cost to client 
should they choose to take your recommendations in regard to custody. 

 
5. Does your firm practice in any underwriting activities, either direct or in 

arrangements with other financial institutions?  Please disclose what bonds 
or stocks in your current portfolios are the result of such transactions and 
explain what fees or compensation your firm receives in such transactions. 

 
D. Investment Procedures and Approaches 

 
1. Briefly describe the philosophy and methodology of your security selection 

for the equities and fixed income.  If you feel any of the more common 
“investment styles” apply to your philosophy, please so indicate. 

 
2. Describe your capabilities in developing, implementing and modifying 

investment guidelines and objectives. 
 
3. Explain your views on passive versus active management.  What is your 

recommended allocation between active and passive management?  Please 
provide any research, internal studies or academic studies to support your 
recommended management approach. 

 
4. To what extent does your firm manage individual bonds and equities, as 

opposed to choosing equity or other managers as sub-advisors? 
 
5. Describe your role in implementing manager transitions and/or re-balancing 

strategic asset allocations targets. 
 
6. What are your approaches to rebalancing or reallocating asset classes, 

styles, and sectors for or on behalf of the funds?  How do you add value in 
this process? 

 
E. Investment Performance 

 
1. Please submit composite performance data for the last one-year, three-year, 

five-year and ten-year periods ending December 31, 2013, April 30, 2014 
and December 31, 2014.  Also, provide performance for each full year your 
firm has managed Illinois Fire Pension Funds for the same time periods. 
Please provide equity and fixed income composite performance separately.  
Specify if these returns comply with the CFA Institute – GIPS performances 
presentation standards.  Fixed income returns should include accrued 
interest.  Indicate the composition of the composite and compare the 
composite performance against the appropriate market index/benchmark.  
The composite should contain ONLY Illinois Fire Pension Fund accounts 
managed by your firm.  Disclose if any Illinois Fire Pension Fund clients were 
left out of the composite.  If so, why were they left out? 
 

2. Please provide an example of your reporting format for quarterly meetings. 
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3. How much flexibility is there in your reporting format?  Can reports be 

customized at our request?  Are there charges for such changes?  Within 
what time can requested changes in reporting be made, i.e., at the beginning 
of the relationship only, or anytime changes are needed?  Are reports 
available in electronic format? 
 

4. Describe the benchmark that your firm feels the equity and fixed income 
portions of the portfolio should be managed against and why. 

 
F. Fees 

 
1. Proposed fee structure, including full disclosure of direct and indirect fees, 

commissions, penalties and other compensation, including reimbursement 
for expenses, start-up fees, annual fees, and all other fees. 
 

2. Detailed description of the services to be provided in the exchange for the 
proposed fees. 
 

3. Sample investment contract with fee schedule (please attach). 
 

G. Miscellaneous 
 

1. Please explain the difference between an investment “consultant” and an 
investment “advisor” or “manager.” Please explain the role each 
professional provides to a public pension fund. Based on your explanation, 
please explain the pros and cons of pension funds of our size using each 
model. 

 
2. Please provide a list of at least five (5) Illinois Fire Pension Fund client 

references with contact names, addresses, and telephone numbers.  If you 
do not have five Illinois Fire Pension Fund client references, please give at 
least five other client references. 

 
3. Please provide a list of formal complaints, sanctions, or litigation against 

your firm in the last five (5) years. 
 
4. Has your firm, its principal or affiliate ever: 

 
i. been of a non-routine Securities and Exchange Commission 

(SEC) inquiry or investigation or a similar inquiry or 
investigation for any similar federal, state or self-regulatory 
body or organization; 

ii. been a party to any litigation concerning fiduciary 
responsibility to other investment related matters; or, 

iii. submitted a claim to your errors and omissions, fiduciary, 
liability, and/or fidelity bond insurance carrier(s)? 

   
If yes to any, please provide details. 

 
5. Provide a list of any/or all affiliates with financial institutions, insurance 

companies, mutual funds, and/or brokerage firms. Please provide a 
description of each affiliation. 
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6. Please state whether you are willing to acknowledge you are a fiduciary of 
the pension funds as defined in Section 101.2 of the Illinois Pension Code 
(40 ILCS 5/1-101.2). 
 

7. Please state whether you agree to venue for any judicial proceeding to be in 
the state in which the Boards sit. 
 

8. If requested, what other services could your firm provide (on-site training, 
etc.) for trustees and staff? 
 

9. Does your firm provide pensioner payment and tax reporting services?  If 
yes, please describe and provide sample forms and procedures for this 
service. 
 

10. Specify how your firm will handle transfer of assets.  Describe how your firm 
will assist in transition management. 
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